

Claudia Goldberg

Montreal, QC H4C 1C5

+1 (514) 885-8485

contact@claudiagoldberg.com

<https://linkedin.com/in/claudiagoldberg>

A UI / UX Designer that builds user interfaces with clean aesthetics and intuitive functionality. Understands the needs of users and delivers creative solutions for improving visual language and accessibility. Extensive experience in building and maintaining web applications, **with a specialization in User-Centered Design.**

Skills

Software: Adobe® Creative Suite, Figma, VS Code

Languages: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL

Frameworks: WordPress, Shopify, React, Angular, Bootstrap, Material UI, Tailwind

Experience

UI / UX Designer

Freelance *January 2013 - Current*

- Provides companies with a brand identity that corresponds with their values.
- Analyzes website traffic and optimizes content for both users and search engines.
- Develops / maintains web applications with a focus on “ease of use” and accessibility.

Senior User Experience Designer

Rise Vision *March 2022 - August 2022*

- Maintained the company’s living style guide and repository of assets using GitHub.
- Collected and interpreted data to inform all stages of design and development.
- Lead design sessions to align user needs, business goals and technical feasibility.

Junior Full Stack Developer

Audiokinetic *March 2021 - September 2021*

- Harmonized the look and feel of their products to create a seamless user experience.
- Participated in backlog groomings, sprint planning, retrospectives, and code reviews.
- Documented new features to facilitate quick adoption and ease of maintenance.

Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Computation Arts

Concordia University, Montreal, Quebec *2007 - 2010*